

NORTH FERRIBY PARISH COUNCIL
MINUTES
Jubilee Events Committee
19 May 2022

PRESENT: Councillors Dennett (Chairman), J. Abraham & Knight

IN ATTENDANCE: Clerk J Haslope, F. Mason (V.Hall), G. Henderson (V.Hall) & J. Moor

Minute No.
JUB 21/

- 28. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE** – Cllr Blogg, S.Adamson (School) & J. Black (V.Hall) submitted apologies
- 29. DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY OR NON-PECUNIARY INTEREST** – There were no declarations
- 30. MINUTES OF THE EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING ON 21 APRIL 2022 – Resolved** – that the minutes be accepted as an accurate record and signed by the Chairman.
- 31. PUBLIC FORUM** – There was no public speaking
- 32. FINALISE THE PLANS** – The detailed plans for each event were discussed. It was agreed that up to £300 be spent on a glass of free prosecco or a non-alcoholic equivalent to be offered to each adult attending the Pre-Beacon Bash and this will be controlled using raffle tickets. The raffle tickets will also be used to monitor the numbers of people in the Village Hall. Free tea, coffee and squash will be provided along with savoury and sweet snacks which will either be bought or donated from the Co-op and The Clockface Pantry. Alcoholic drinks will be available for purchase from the Village Hall bar.
It was noted that the clerk had met the Swanland Piper and reviewed the risk assessment with him and that marshals from the Rotary Club of Hull, the Parish Council and volunteers will be given a safety briefing before the beacon lighting event starts.
The seedball packets for the school children and Conservation Open Day were assembled during the meeting.
- 33. BUDGET** – The grant from ERYC for £500 has been received and this will be used towards the costs of the band at the Dance through the Decades and the two Green Canopy plaques. Expenditure will not be finalised until after the event as the prosecco will be purchased on a sale or return basis.

The meeting closed at : 3.45pm

Date of next meeting :